From: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO

To: David J. Apol

Cc: Director of OGE

Subject: RE: Time for a call

Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:01:00 PM
Calling now.

STEFAN C. PASSANTINO
Deputy Counsel to the President, Compliance & Ethics
Office of the White House Counsel

From: David J. Apol [mailto:djapol@oge.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Passantino, Stefan C. EOP/WHO [ ESIIEGTG
Cc: Director of OGE <director@oge.gov>

Subject: Time for a call

We need to discuss on an issue that has come up. Can we talk soon?

David J. Apol

General Counsel

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

(202) 482-9292

OGE Confidential Notice: Thisemail, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of thisemail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately del ete the email.





